

# Gianluca Rotino

Corporate Compliance, Copyright protection, Data Governance and Cybersecurity  
Auditor ISO/IEC 207001 - Auditor ISO/IEC 42001.

**e-mail: gianluca.rotino@gmail.com (personal) – rotino@ccllex.net (business)**

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/gianluca-r-2705ba7/>

Mobile: +393388181620



## Overview

Gianluca Rotino brings over 20 years of experience in corporate compliance, cybersecurity, intellectual property, copyright protection and data governance. Has served as a consultant and senior executive, ensuring corporate governance and compliance for global clients in Pharmaceutical, ICT, Renewable Energy, Financial and Banking sectors, working in both civil and common law systems.

## Education

### University of Milan /

- Master's Degree in Law
- Fellow Researcher at Information Society Law Center (ISLC)

### Post Degree Advanced Courses

#### University of Milan

- Criminal Liability of Entities and Corporate Compliance
- Big Data, Artificial Intelligence and Platforms. Technical and legal aspects of data use and protection.
- Data Protection and Data Governance
- Cyber Crime and Digital Investigations

#### Sant'Anna University School of Advanced Studies in Pisa

- GDPR, CTR, MDR: Data Protection, Clinical Trials, Medical Devices

#### University of Salerno

- CY-JUST (Cybersecurity & Cybercrime: JUSTice in time)

## Professional Certifications

- A/LA ISO IEC 207001-ISO/IEC 42001 (ITec-KHC)
- Master Data Protection Officer (Memento Academy-Giuffrè)
- Managers Of Whistleblowing Reports Under Legislative Decree 24/2023, Art. 4 (SAA School of Management – COREP)
- Master of Data Protection & Data Protection Designer (Italian Privacy Institute)
- Blockchain Technical and Legal Management (The Blockchain Management School)
- Corporate Finance Fundamentals (UC Berkeley Law School)
- Corporate Governance - Board Effectiveness (Wharton Business School)
- Leadership and Innovation (MIT Professional Education)
- Artificial Intelligence Program (Oxford University - Said Business School)
- Business Management and Strategy (Master24 Business Strategy Management)

# Professional Experience [2012-2022]

LT42 Srl, Milan, Italy – (11/2023- Present)

- Role: Legal Consultant
- Projects: Risk analysis, draft protocols and procedures, organizational models, assessment reports, GDPR compliance
- Skills Required: Risk analysis, GDPR knowledge, cybersecurity, digital reputation protection
- Outcomes: Enhanced compliance and reduced risk for clients

CCLEX Law Firm, Milan, Italy – (11/2023 – Present)

- Role: Legal Advisor
- Projects: Corporate and regulatory compliance, cybersecurity, GDPR, copyright infringements
- Skills Required: Regulatory knowledge, legal advisory, compliance management, copyright legal frameworks
- Outcomes: Improved compliance frameworks for clients

Generalife Bio LLC, Houston, TX, USA / Valencia, ES (09/2022 - Present)

- Role: Legal and Strategy Counsel
- Projects: Corporate strategy, governance, collaboration agreements, patent analysis
- Skills Required: Strategic planning, legal advisory, patent law
- Outcomes: Strengthened corporate governance and strategic positioning, licensing agreements and patentability process overview.

BioExcellence LLC, Houston, TX, USA (02/2022- Present)

- Role: Legal Counsel
- Projects: Corporate and regulatory compliance, cybersecurity, data protection, intellectual property
- Skills Required: Regulatory compliance, cybersecurity, data protection
- Outcomes: Enhanced data security and compliance, licensing agreements

RightsChain Ltd, London, UK / Milan, Italy / Houston, TX, USA (02/2022 - Present)

- Role: Co-Founder, Head of Legal and Strategy
- Projects: Legal and compliance services for data protection, data governance, cybersecurity
- Skills Required: Data governance, cybersecurity, copyrights protection, legal advisory
- Outcomes: Improved data protection and compliance for clients

Kiromic Biopharma Inc, Houston, TX, USA (09/2012 - 02/2022- Present)

Role: Chief Strategy and Innovation Officer, Head Corporate Development, Board Director

- Projects: Establishing joint ventures, developing business strategies, negotiating agreements
- Skills Required: Business development, strategic planning, negotiation
- Outcomes: Raised \$70 million in financing, improved corporate SOPs, ensured HIPAA compliance, managed cross-border data transfer

# Key Areas of Expertise

## Corporate Compliance

- Drafting and negotiating contracts
- Regulatory knowledge and advice
- Risk analysis and management
- Drafting SOPs
- Reporting

## Cybersecurity

- Cybersecurity and Cyber Resilience frameworks protocols and procedures
- Digital reputation protection
- Corporate forensics

## Data Governance

- GDPR, HIPAA, EU-US Data Privacy framework
- Data protection and privacy
- Blockchain services

## Copyright Protection

- Copyright Law Expertise
- Digital Rights Management (DRM)
- Anti-Piracy Enforcement
- Monitoring and Risk Mitigation
- Policy and Compliance Advisory

## Publications

- The Quest for the Next-Generation of Tumor Targets. AI in drug discovery (2020)
  - DNA Privacy: The NIST Report (2024)
  - AI-Assisted Inventions: The US Patent Office's Guide (2024)
  - AI for Lawyers? Yes, but beware (2023)
  - California vs. Big Tech (2024)
  - Regulating AI: EU and India Compared (2024)
  - Personal Data in AI-Driven Drug Discovery (2024)
  - AI ACT and NIS2.AI in Healthcare (2024)
  - Countering online piracy: a critical examination of the anti-piracy law (2024)
  - The Italian DPA's Warning to GEDI over its agreement with OpenAI. *Editorial Archives, Journalistic Activity, Legitimate Interest and IA Training.* (2024)
  - Cap.3- The International Legal Framework, in *Generative artificial intelligence and the legal profession* (2024)
-